

Meeting Date March 19th, 2024, Meeting Location: Zoom

Members present	Ericka Lopez, Stefani Novak, Denisse Nora Vergara, Chris Jackson, Claudia Jiménez, Sandra Casillas, Cat Silvas
Members absent	Marlene Martínez Lopez, Sandra Ortiz, Luz Bustillos, Patricia Martan, Catherine Arnquist-Burke
Constituency group represented	Parents, Teachers, and Staff

- I. Called to order at 4:35 by Ericka Lopez
- II. Approval of Minutes for January

DISCUSSION NOTES	Motion of Approval: Nora Denise Vergara Second: Claudia Jimenez
CONCLUSIONS	Motion to vote: Unanimous
ACTION ITEMS	

- III. Call to the audience

DISCUSSION NOTES	
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

- IV. Reports

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Principal, Parent group
DISCUSSION	Principal: Quarter 4 is Quarter 0 for the 2024-2025 school year. Mr. Jackson has been meeting with staff to finalize the master schedule and budgeting. Goals of supporting the Dual language program. Create a relationship among staff and students. Better coverage when we have subs. Response to intervention. Providing interventions for students. Conference in February, and an upcoming one in May with a focus on systems thinking. Bulldog Learning Academy under Ms. Dorame. Wrapping support for our new teachers. Platform of comradery. Communicating upcoming events. Saturday beautification project. STEAM night coming up. Had the opportunity to go to Washington DC, and speak with representatives about our community and Hollinger. Focus on Teacher pay, mental and physical health, voucher programs, had good dialogue Parent group: Middle School dance- spent 300, made 400, raised 100. Beautification event

	Meeting to plan Spring Fling next Monday. Spring Fling will be April 19 T-shirt, votes over which style and #4 was the post popular. Will be order and hopefully processes in 1-2 weeks. Skate country for May 1 st Parent group will be providing for the Beautification event.
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

V. Action Items

ITEM TITLE	Clear Backpacks
DISCUSSION NOTES	Hold for next meeting.
RESOLUTION	

VI. Discussion/information items

VII. Submission of items for next agenda.

VIII. The meeting was adjourned at 5:05 pm by Ericka Lopez